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IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
DRAFT Liaison Communication 

Source: IEEE 802.3 Working Group1 
   
To: Steve Trowbridge Chairman, ITU-T Study Group 15 

steve.trowbridge@nokia.com  

 Hiroshi OTA Advisor, ITU-T Study Group 15 
hiroshi.ota@itu.int  

   
CC: Konstantinos Karachalios Secretary, IEEE-SA Standards Board 

Secretary, IEEE-SA Board of Governors 
sasecretary@ieee.org  

Paul Nikolich Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC 
p.nikolich@ieee.org 

Adam Healey Vice-chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
adam.healey@broadcom.com 

Pete Anslow Secretary, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
panslow@ciena.com 

Yan Zhuang Chair, IEEE P802.3.2(P802.3cf) Task Force 
zhuangyan.zhuang@huawei.com 

Stephen Shew Rapporteur Q12/15, ITU-T 
sshew@ciena.com  

 Hing-Kam Lam Rapporteur Q14/15, ITU-T 
kamlam@fiberhome.com  

 Scott Mansfield Associate Rapporteur Q14/15, ITU-T 
scott.mansfield@ericsson.com  

 Glenn Parsons Chair, IEEE 802.1 High Layer LAN Protocols Working 
Group 
glenn.parsons@ericsson.com  

   
From: David Law Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 

dlaw@hpe.com 

   

Subject: Liaison letter to ITU-T Study Group 15 

Approval: Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 plenary meeting, Orlando, FL, US, 9th November 2017 
 

Dear Mr. Trowbridge, 

 

Thank you very much for your communication. 

 

                                                           
1  This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not 

necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.  
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We appreciate your update of your progress on generation of IM/DM for OAM and providing 
us with copies of the latest drafts. And we also thank for your invitation to your Q14/15 
interim meeting on 2018-Jan-28 (in Geneva after the IEEE/ITU-T joint workshop).  

 

We would like to inform you that P802.3.2 (P802.3cf) project is working on a YANG module 
for Ethernet Link OAM.  

 

We look forward to coordinating the development of YANG models for Ethernet Link OAM. 

 

Sincerely, 

David Law 

Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 


